From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: GOLDEN RAY - VOY# 13 - BRUNSWICK - Arrival Report
Date: Saturday, September 7, 2019 7:52:09 PM

VESSEL NAME: GOLDEN RAY
VOYAGE #: 13

REFERENCE #:

NLI CALL #: USSAV1915414
PORT: BRUNSWICK

TIME ZONE: UTC-4:00

PREVIOUS PORT: JACKSONVILLE
NEXT PORT: BALTIMORE MD
ETA NEXT PORT: 09/10/2019 02:00

ON-DUTY AGENT: Peter Harrison

ATA: 09/07/2019 14:00

ETB: 09/07/2019 17:30 ATB: 09/07/2019 17:36
ETC: 09/07/2019 23:30 ATC:

ETD: 09/07/2019 23:59 ATD:

REMARKS

TERMINAL REMARKS

PORT LOG

FROM PORT LOG ITEM

09/07/2019 14:00 EOSP

09/07/2019 14:53  INBOUND PILOT ONBOARD
09/07/2019 17:12  FIRST LINE

09/07/2019 17:36  ALL FAST

09/07/2019 19:00 COMMENCED CARGO OPERATIONS

VOYAGE DETAILS
ARRIVAL HSFO: 644.400 MT
ARRIVAL LSFO: 174.100 MT
ARRIVAL MDO: 329.970 MT
ARRIVAL MGO: MT
ARRIVAL FW: 125.000 MT

TUGSIN: 2
ESCORT TUGS IN: 0

ARRIVAL FWD DRAFT: 9.300 m
ARRIVAL AFT DRAFT: 9.450 m

I mmar

TERMINAL: COLONELS ISLAND

BERTH: 1

CARGO: VEHICLES

OPERATION: LOADING & DISCHARGING
QUANTITY:

PIECES:

REMARKS

Cl1
LOAD/DISCHARGE



Regards,

Peter Harrison

Norton Lilly International
Brunsw





